From: ASCC New Claims

To: Thomas Burns; Roni Gean

Cc: Kathryn Irby

Subject: CLAIM: Willie B. Jones (ADC 090529 v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 11:22:00 AM

Attachments: Willie B. Jones (ADC 090529 v. ADC, Claim No. 211057.pdf
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Please see attached. Contact Kathryn Irby with any questions.

Thank you,
Mow itz

Maritza S Haynes

Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue

Suite 410

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
501-682-2819

Maritza.Haynes@arkansas.gov
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501)682-1619 KATHRYN IRBY

FAX (501)682-2823 DIRECTOR
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72201-3823
April 19, 2021
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)

Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602

RE:  Willie B. Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Burns,

Enclosed please find a copy of the above-styled claim filed against the Arkansas Division
of Correction. Pursuant to the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure, as well as Claims Commission
Rule 2.2, you have thirty days from the date of service in which to file a responsive pleading.

Your responsive pleading should include your agency number. fund code, appropriation
code, and activity/section/unit/element that this claim should be charged against. if liability is
admitted, or if the Claims Commission approves this claim for payment. This information is
necessary even if your agency denies liability.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Irby

ES: mshaynes

cc: Willie B. Jones (ADC - Claimant (w/ encl.)

Note to Claimant or Claimant’s counsel: The Claims Commission copied you on this correspondence to provide
you with confirmation that your claim has been processed and served upon the respondent agency.
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Please print in ink or type State Claim;
BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION  ~7% 0.1 2(;
Of the State of Arkansas
[ NECE]T
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O Ms. ‘ Claim No. e - o
O Miss ‘
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|
State of Arkansas, Respondent : Foud___ SE— == ==

COMPLAINT

Willie B. Jones I
_ ) e e ______.theabove d Clai of - - ==V
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Asparts of this complaint, the claimant makesthe statements, and answers the following questions, as mdicated: as claim

s bt JZ 7 /G swweemt M B. hay- aden o
(Yes or No) (Month) (Day) (Year) (Department)

- and that the following action was taken thereon: _ Ap Qe tr.er2

and that$ Af/[  was p.nd thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? A7 __; if so, state name and address

(Name) ; “(Swetor RED.&No) Ciy) T (State) ~@pCode) '
andthat the naturethereof is as follows: M

— o - o :and was acquired on _‘/VJ[[) __, mthefollowing manner:

THE UNDERSIGNED states on oath that he or she is familiar with the matters and things set forth in the above complaint, and that he or she verily believes

that !hev arl- true.

Willie B, Jones N Mﬂu. BA_QJ@M& o
(Print Clalmant/Representauve Name) (Signature of Claimant/Representative)
SWORN TO and subscribed before me at '/‘//’ (,[(v(/df 47/(_
WALLACE B. McNARY : oy O (antz)
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FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

GRV. #

M Name !f \ ‘ ) Date Received: _:' )L
T Y

ot
A[)C-_ Brks # o Job Assignment 5 (hegl* K 7 T ,"R\/‘}”“"” ~ jzg

,,'/\ | [(Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

-~ ?2"\:_[3 (Date) &

[

_,(Date) E
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staft, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why: i ) B

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? If ves, circle one: “medical or mental
" ' ific o ‘ ame of personnel

WAL e L |
Inmate Signatyre Date
If vou are harmed.threatened because of your use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.
THILS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAEF ONLY
This form was received on /X/ /7//¢] (date), and determined to be Step One gnd/or an Emergency Grievance
(Yes or No). This fotrm was forwarded to medical or mental health? __A_,_ (Yes or No). If yes, name

_.__Y_

of lhc pgrson n lhal de(nImcm receiving this form: - Date
I‘J LA | _ — “{f) TR VeV
PRINT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) I umber Snl’t'%is_n;n we | — 2 Date ecéived
Des l,d;c d,tmn taken to reyol\c Lomplamt mgludmw dates: \/;:) =L ()~ [ / /% // / i
/_}/ '. / Y /'/f,r’ ‘L /] A ( 7 FAE /) 1SS/ IS SO &
__,L,;_._;/ { _I\;’ f,;'J

/" a 17 \/f*- //,» /7?//) ;/Z/ \A 7(‘f \Zl» <~ 12-22-19

Staff Signafure & Datc Retur md Inmate Signature & Date Received
This form was received on J 7 ) (date), pursuar ;lzitfﬂym. s it an Emergency? (ch or®o).
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance: ji // : »é?—‘ Date: } 7 - 75
Action Taken: fﬁ){wardpgta&(n/c.(mu ()Hlur \\Qudcn 'Other) Date: / 2. ~ZZ ~ 1
If forwarded, provide name of person I\«.u\ ing this form: Date: :

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two. . ‘ \X\

ADCF-15 Bl www.ascicausiogom
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IG%IO Attachment III

3GS

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC #:- GRIEVANCE #: .19—00928

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

tECEIVEL

NMATE IVISOR o /,’,&/M ;

Signature of Warden/Supervisor or Designee Title Date

INMATE'S APPEAL

If you are not satisfied with this response, you may appeal this decision within five working days by filling in the
information requested below and mailing it to the appropriate Chief Deputy/Deputy/Assistant Director along
with the Unit Level Grievance Form. Keep in mind that you are appealing the decision to the original

grievance. Do not list additional issues, which are not part of your original grievance as they will not be
addressed. Your appeal statement is limited to what you write in the space provided below.

« (N 9)

% Date

Inmate Signature
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3 e “ Page 1 of |
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IBCC;STJABO Attachment VI

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC r_ GRIEVANCE# :.19—00928

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

Your appeal was received on 1/30/20. In review of your appeal and supporting documentation, I
find that you have been moved again. I consider this matter resolved at the unit level and find no
merit in your appeal.

Appeal denied.

2 J2-A0

Director Date

https://feomiscluster.state.ar.us:7002/eomis/interface/interface_ 2 0 clearPage.jsp?skipBod...  2/11/2020
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P

UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment I) Ly ”""/‘3\‘, v
Unit/Center ‘ _ — e 2 A,_f,” )
Name _jJi/lie b. Janes BEh M | e Receivd "9(/;// 0

ADC# __ Brks# #-45  Job Assignment g 22 S Sed =

4-9-20 (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

9 -10 —.ZQ (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: =

. (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An emergency situation is one in which you may be subject to
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary problems that are not of serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the gty _colvino staff’ > will sjon the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? __ If ves, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel

MART1 1 2020 e e ———

INMATE GRIEVANCES S JPERVISOF

i N =
\.&j 7\&-@—_& X—%iik | > S ADMINISTRATION BUILDINGZ -~ 2O
Inmate Signaturet Date

If vou are harmed,threatened because of your use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.
THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY

Thig form was receivedon Z, {8, 22 _ (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance
zg (Yes or No). This form was forwarded to medical or mental health? _A¢) (Yes or No). If yes, name

of the pggson in that department recgiadnedthis torm: Date

Bk, - 77/ - )

PRINT STA AME (PROBLEM SOLVER) ID Number Date Received

Desgribe action taken to res i

bl /ii_ﬁ £Mg- %g‘.(

Staff Signal

Wadlle Bis  Q-i0-20 )
_Apmate Signature & Date Received e
4o T O, - ———— 5
v/}v(). s it an Emergency? (Yes ((éep
3 / Date: -/ <
d 0 Gricvance OfficeWarden/Other) Date: iﬁ 11%) oD,
Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipis; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Completion of Step One and Step Two.

Staff Signature & Date Returne

ADCF-15
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REGEWVED

" 3

" o ;
- T - ,
W\ _— MAR 11 2020

- ]
1611410 /| \ 7 i ~ Attachment 111
e X INMATE GRIEVANCES SUPERVISOR

BUILDING

ADMINISTRATION
INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC #: - . GRIEVANCE #: -;20—00164

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

al g6

Date

Signature of Warden/SLperwsor or Designee Title

INMATE'S APPEAL

If you are not satisfied with this response, you may appeal this decision within five working days by filling in the
information requested below and mailing it to the appropriate Chief Deputy/Deputy/Assistant Director along with the
Unit Level Grievance Form. Keep in mind that you are appealing the decision to the original grievance. Do not list
additional issues, which are not part of your original grievance as they will not be addressed. Your appeal statement is

limited to what you write in the space provided below.

W f&gw \3 :}/»\.;7“' ADC#: - ML', C)\C

Date

Inmate Signature

IGTT410 Page 1 of 1
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Page | of |
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IGTT430 Attachrrient VI
3GD Attachment V

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC - GRIEVANCE# Jjjj}20-00164

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

Appeal denied.

Director

https://eomiscluster.state.ar.us: 7002/eomis/interface/interface 2 0 clearPage.jsp?skipBod... 3/31/2020
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From: Roni Gean

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Thomas Burns

Subject: Willie Jones- - Claim 211057 Answer
Date: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 11:35:54 AM

Attachments: Willie B. Jones 090529 v. ADC 211057 - Answer 04-20-21.pdf

Good Morning,

Please find attached our Answer in the above matter. Thank you.

Roni Geawv

Administrative Specialist 11T

ADC Division of Correction

Internal Affairs Division (870) 267-6218
Legal Division (870) 267-6844

6814 Princeton Pike, Pine Bluff, AR 71602
roni.gean(@arkansas.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachment is the property of the State of Arkansas and may be protected by state and
federal law governing disclosure of private information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute,
copy, print or reply to this e-mail.
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From: Thomas Burns

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Roni Gean

Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057

Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:25:33 AM
Attachments: 0200 001.pdf

Motion to Dismiss

Thomas Burns

General Counsel

Arkansas Department of Corrections
Divison of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602

Phone: (870) 267-6845

Fax: (870) 267-6373

thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments is the property of the State of
Arkansas and may be protected by state and federal laws governing disclosure of private
information. It is for the intended recipient only. If an addressing or transmission error has
misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by replying to it. If you are not the intended
recipient you may not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on this email.

12
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19.  The inmate has filed a complaint that he knows is in bad faith and not supported
by the facts. The Commission should award the ADC fees and costs for having to respond to this
baseless complaint.

20.  This same claim, if presented to a court of general jurisdiction would, as a matter

of law, be dismissed.

21. “The commission shall make no award for any claim which, as a matter of law,
should be dismissed from a court of law or equity for reasons other than sovereign immunity.”
Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-204(3)(A) (West Supp. 2015). “Specifically, if the facts of a given
claim would cause the claim to be dismissed as a matter of law from a court of general
jurisdiction, then the commission shall make no award on the claim.” Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-
204(3)(B) (West Supp. 2015). The claimant has not been damaged and only makes mere
assertions that he has been damages. Without damages a Court would dismiss the claim in its
entirety.

WHEREFORE, the Respondent prays that the motion be granted and the complaint
dismissed; for their attorney’s fees and costs; and all other just and proper relief to which they
may be entitled.

Respectfully submitted,

Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602
(870) 267-6845 Office

(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

17
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this 1 1% day of May 2021, on
the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Willie Jones

18
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501) 682-1619

KATHRYN IRBY
FAX (501) 682-2823

DIRECTOR

101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS
72201-3823

August 10, 2021

Mr. Willie B. Jones (ADC ||}

RE:  Willie B. Jones v. Arkansas Department of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones,

Enclosed please find a file-marked copy of your Response and Objections to Respondent’s
Motion to Dismiss filed in the above-referenced claims. These documents were originally placed
in the mail, May 24, 2021. Please notify the Respondent as well as the Claims Commission, in
writing, when your address has changed. A decision has not been made for the Motion. If you have
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Irby

ES: sjhyche

48



From: Misty Scott on behalf of ASCC Pleadings

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Cc: Roni Gean (DOC); ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 12:03:00 PM
Attachments: Willie B. Jones v. ADC-MT .pdf

Willie Jones-order.pdf

G.1

Thomas:

Please see attached. Contact Mika Tucker with any questions.
Thank you,
Misty

Misty Scott
Arkansas State Claims Commission
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ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

(501) 682-1619 KATHRYN IRBY
FAX (501) 682-2823 DIRECTOR
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK. ARKANSAS
72201-3823
March 29, 2022
Mr. Willie B. Jones (ADC [ i}
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

Re: Willie B. Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones and Mr. Burns:
Enclosed please find an Order entered today by the Arkansas State Claims Commission. If

you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

WILLIE JONES (ADC CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission”) is a
motion filed by the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”) to dismiss the claim of
Willie Jones (the “Claimant”). Based upon a review of the motions, the arguments made therein,
and the law of Arkansas, the Claims Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on April 1, 2021, seeking $10,000.00 in damages, alleging
.
|

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss pursuant to Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 12(b)(6),

arguing, inter alia, that Claimant’s claim is a housing claim outside the jurisdiction of the Claims

Commission.
3. Claimant responded, disagreeing that dismissal was proper.
4. In reviewing Respondent’s motion to dismiss, the Claims Commission must treat

the facts alleged in the complaint as true and view them in a light most favorable to the Claimant.
See Hodges v. Lamora, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d 530 (1999). All reasonable inferences must be
resolved in favor of the Claimant, and the complaint must be liberally construed. See id. However,
the Claimant must allege facts, not mere conclusions. Dockery v. Morgan, 2011 Ark. 94 at *6, 380

S.W.3d 377, 382. The facts alleged in the complaint will be treated as true, but not “a plaintiff’s
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theories, speculation, or statutory interpretation.” See id. (citing Hodges, 337 Ark. 470, 989 S.W.2d
530 (1999)).

5. At this time, the Claims Commission is unpersuaded that this claim is outside its
jurisdiction. Claimant is stating a negligence claim. Moreover, the facts in this claim are similar
to those in Wilkerson v. Arkansas Department of Correction, Claim No. 180482.

6. Additionally, the Claims Commission elects to exclude the evidence attached to
Respondent’s motion for purposes of considering this motion to dismiss. See Ark. R. Civ. P. 12(b).
This exclusion relates only to this motion to dismiss. Respondent is free to use these documents as
permitted by all applicable rules of practice and procedure and to file a motion for summary
judgment once discovery is completed.

7. For these reasons, the Claims Commission finds that dismissal of Claimant’s claim
is premature.

8. Respondent’s motion to dismiss is DENIED, and the parties are instructed to

conduct discovery.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

/ﬂ/ 'd = A o "/"I‘ ¢
/@W N # W
/

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

Courtney Baird

Dexter Booth

Henry Kinslow, Co-Chair
Paul Morris, Co-Chair
Sylvester Smith

DATE: March 29, 2022

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim

(1) A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. 8 19-10-211(a)(3).

(2) If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

(3) Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b).
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State of Arkansas
County of Z i

I, Willie Jones, Petitioner herein, do hereby certify that the answers and responses to said

first-set of request for admissions to Willic Jones and first set of interrogatories and requests for

production of propounded to claimant are true and correct to the best of his knowledge.

W (OJL ‘[}@u——

SUBSCRJBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE me, 2 Notary Public, on this” <~ day of
‘ /74/ , 2022.

No. 12701146
LEE COUNTY
Commission Expires 12-15-2026

My Commission Expires: / Z "/ J——" Z& Z@

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

[, Willie Jones, do certify that a copy of the foregoing petition was served on the
following persons at the addresses listed below, by placing same in the U.S. Mail with sufficient
postage  affixed to  ensure proper delivery on this ) = day of

Ma Y , 2022 to below respondent address.

Thomas Burns (02006) Respondent’s Atty.
6814 Princeton Pike
Ark. Dept. of Corr. Div. Correction Plaintiff

Pine Bluff, AR 71602
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Arkansas
State Claims Commission
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

March 21, 2023

Mr. Willie B. Jones (ADC ||}

RE:  Willie B. Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones,

This office received your correspondence on March 17, 2023, requesting information as to
the status of your claim. Your claim is in discovery status. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Cc: Kathryn Irby

Subject: HEARING SCHEDULED: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:34:00 AM

Attachments: Jones v. ADC, 211057 hearing ltr (claim).pdf

G.1

Hi, Thomas.

Please see the attached correspondence.

Thank you,
Mika

Mika Tucker

Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-2818
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
September 19, 2023

Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

RE: Wiillie Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones and Mr. Buins,

The Claims Commission has scheduled this claim for hearing on Thursday, January 18,
2024, beginning at 8:45 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed.
The Claims Commission requests that Mr. Burns transmit the Zoom invitation and hearing details
to Mr. Jones’ unit.

Each party’s witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits are due by November 29, 2023. If the
parties would like for the Claims Commission to review prehearing briefs, the briefs are due at the
same time.

If Claimant would like to call other inmates or ADC employees as witnesses, Claimant will
need to submit subpoena requests by November 29, 2023. The subpoena requests must include the
witnesses’ names and addresses. If ADC objects to issuance of any subpoena, ADC will have until
December 4, 2023, to file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed
testimony.

If Claimant would like to call a witness outside of ADC, Claimant will need to arrange for

that witness’s virtual attendance at the hearing. Claimant can direct the witness to contact the
Claims Commission for the Zoom invitation. If a subpoena will be necessary to compel a witness’s
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testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by November 29, 2023. The subpoena
request must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission issues the
subpoena, Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant to Rule 45 of
the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its
witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on November 29, 2023.

Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after November 29, 2023, will
be denied.

To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of
good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed
by November 29, 2023.

Please note that a copy of any subpoena requests, witness lists, exhibit lists, and exhibits
must be served upon the opposing party via U.S. Mail in accordance with the Arkansas Rules of

Civil Procedure.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: mtucker
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings
Time: Jan 18, 2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/873486445347pwd=UnAvWmIBVV A4VnNuMVB6WFpuclRodz09

Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534
Passcode: BZ1fnd

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,87348644534#,,,,%299333# US
+19294362866,,873486445344#,,,,%299333# US (New York)

Dial by your location

* +1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
* +1 305 224 1968 US

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

* +1 360 209 5623 US

* +1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1 564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

* +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)

* +1 689 278 1000 US

*+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534
Passcode: 299333

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/w/kdINKs5RvA

G.1
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Arkansas
State Claims Commission
) - 0CT 2 5 2023
Before Hie Arkansas Sate Lhims Lomwmiissio
RECEIVED

Willie Joues (ADC- Clatant

Vi NO: ZJ 1 05 7 .
Akans09 Depdrﬁum" o\C Coriechions Iffloo/m/mf

Dision ot Cortechion

Wikyess List of Claimant
L ADC (a fain L Fields, witiess
AK;’, IV\B’{/DT’ LA F}'@Jdﬁ

2. APN Mz, Converse, witnesas
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Betae e Aksnns Shafe Chivs Commission

Wille Jenes (ADC - chimant
vi Ng. 2(1057

AvKauisns Depéb-"’mevuf of Correchions re‘épmﬂmf

Division of Cocvection

Sub})oev\& Reé(ueéf Ligt e$ Claiuavd

. ADC Caplain L Fields, aka ADC Major LL Fields
_Eielde _
addes: 08141 Peipnceton PKe
Pine Bl Bekoncos 108 Q411

2, APN  Mys, Converse

Mrs APAL Stephanie L. CoNvers €

.

Coutes now, Cloimad W(fe Joues and o i ‘ra[uéﬁ ’fo'r wfapem}
a il mﬁ %e Lw\'e[n ﬁa:fé iuhlwe%ée a,bpv‘é M Hw d})wc
54\/'[63 matter 4fates

Me. Wilie Jones, claimant in e sbove d\)[éé) ey recluﬁtn‘
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lot{ 5‘1&[:3;)%% | the aFPanMW 6f ﬁ/H ang{ ,5)(,11 965&&{6
wﬁ%ﬁé‘; 4 aPPearawe an Tﬁwsdg ; ifmuaw{ 18,2024
loeqfnnivwl it Si45 aiu L:Y a Zosw [fwMWW[ 25 uess
o Hhe shove shyle claiwt, The alorementioned winesses,
ADC Caplsin U Fields aks ADC Majer- s Fields and, APN
Mg, Louverse v vec{wefcc[ lov/ chiwant, ot addiessed

aked, .
walls Oeom 40529
42‘ ELJ. 13 ](f A 9@@2{

T, Willie Jones_clainont hevdia_cerdify , tiot he vequesty
sppeoraace. of the fovoqping perssns sisted oy subpsena o feshlly
inthe above Mmﬁw, ot Lopy oF this 5u£ppem list lus
be cent poéb?e pcu}{ on Wi dafe_ U o oct _ 4o
respordent, AcKausas Division of (ovreckion 6614 Rrinceton Pe

PineBluf s, e 71602-94{] .
[ 6:‘?914 W, L'WJ %‘m

Ce-1 dgz
Thte apﬁzﬂﬁﬁi.

Couaby of _Lee_ _ |
Clotucsat Wil Jone & betng Foat duly swmn undes osth, pisents
ok he hat resd aud 9@5&7‘5:{ o fhe aboye and Shiter thef the v'm%v%ﬁ‘m

Hherein is fiue and oovrectt ,
By Lontimnission-edpives:. /2-)5=200 ¢ %

— 12 'l ; L

ST FRIRERS
3) @_&s oLiEE COUI':T‘IY"B

C Commission Expires 12-15-2026
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Befave the Arkausss State (lains Commizsion

Willie Jeues (Anc (I it
Vi Wo, 211057
Ackansss Depantmenit of Corvections responkent

Divisivn s Corvectisn

hibis st of

[ 00‘{7;’:43/[ Cxievance on (2-17-19

Z'IM‘WA(D?}K Grievanct en 2-9-20

3 Chief Defm Divechor detision o0 2<12-20

4, Wadea's decision sn |-2[-2620

5. Me, Wﬂ(xe dones A (}( on 1-29-20

o |

7 St Clalma Compbuﬁ B 1551e

3. M Willie doves Aoy >-§- 0\, 2-[3-2014,
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Please print in ink or type
Arkansag

BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSTNaim: Comumiggio,

Of the State of Arkansas 56
APR 01 2021
ot M

Do Not Write in These Spaces [

0 Mr.
O Mrs ‘
O Ms | Claim No

OMiss 4 | oiited
_ Willie B. Jones  Cleimant | (Moath) __ (Day) (Year)

RECEIVED

VS [ Amount of Claim $
State of Arkansas, Respondent |- R P

_—d

COMPLAINT

_the above named Claimant, of_

Willie B. Jones

Name) R (Streat or RF.D. & No.) (City)
g . County of__A2L ___ represented by w,,_5}’//: -5
( State) . (Zip Code) (Daytime Phone No.) (Legal Counsel, i any, for Claim
of _ *'7 . | . e S - P -, A T S d suys:
(Street and No,) (City) (State) (Zip Code) (Pkone No.) (Fax No.)
State agency involved: _/ZHa/155. /)c,guf,,://Jz/ Ot logeedrell  Amount sought: ,/;f/ ooe. e e o

Month, day, year and place of incident or service: (5!7Cél_fj,(]é/' /7’ &//ﬁ; / /_?52_?[’_#;—(_"47] S5 &7-,:-.4,,/ @i 3 -
TExplanation_ /5 1574 failare 12 fole W//gi/ and. frbltdires Class. o I ——

laimant makesthe stalements, and answers the IOHOWIHIE

/9 _rowhomi__ Nt (5. hedf . Llgrdlesz S - >

Asparts ofthis complaint, thec

Yeg  vha? LR V. A
(Yes or No) (Month) (Day) (Year) (Depurtment)

S - and that the following action was taken thereon _4{;) Gelrn I -

and that$ _ d////:f"‘ I _ was paid thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? ﬁ://_/? . if s0, state name and address
_ WiB — I 4 e g

(Name) ; (Street or R.F.D. & No.) (City) (State) (Zip Code) ¢

andthat the naturethereofis as follows _Afjﬂ - PP o e — o i} -
andwasacquired on NP o J— ~, inthefollowing manner:
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WHLIES WU 9 QUHE Y W e D). \ednen
{Print Clalmnnt/Rep resentative N ame) (Signature of ClaimantJRepresetaiive)
/
SWORN TO and subscribed before me at o e o | prd
o RS TE S Zp- e s
TARK L A ARKANSAS on this day of .
A R ANCIS GoUNTy ’ (’4 o = 7’@7{; /;: ek
My Commission Expires 12-14-2024 on (Year)
| Commission # 12403570 o i i 2l //-% 2 A /
i My Commission Expires: 42 Al V Qj @V
(Month) (Day) (Year)

78



G.1

: 1 : i
T Claimant Bhobsr )

UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment I)
Unit/Center

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

GRV

Date Received: {4

Name .. .!| ) O

Al)C#_Brks#;__‘ | Job Assignment b - |k Ik, “m,ﬁ‘,’“'“"" 1

“~aJeb | {(Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution
Fl= 99-19 (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled informally.

‘Cﬁ\'_
,‘{ |

_ ,(Date) > - . : cCl 10
a \llb\ldn[lal risk of physical harm: ;melgcm) Lx ievances are nol for ordinary problems tha! are not ol serious
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the

attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why: e e N S

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? - 1[ yes, circle one: medmd/ or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date. place. name of personpel

v Ul A\ (G 18 F&
____‘___L___‘« A I—— - ?‘L i |{ [ ——
Inmate Signature Date

If vou are harmed.threatened because of your use of the grievance pr ocess, report it imumediately to the Warden or desionee.

THIS Sl’(TlO'\J TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAEF ONLY

This form was received on b/ (date), and determined to bu\Step One ‘;nd or an Emergency Grievance
M (Yes or No). This fotm was lonmxdui to medical or mental health? _/[ "/ (Yes or No). If'yes, name
of lhc ,perspn in that department receiving this form: ; Date
k“ irxi L zﬁRZ//////
PRINT ﬂ}z\n NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) L Staff %nbn.u ¥ ‘% i Date Recéived
Dg sribe agtion (dkcn to resolve LOH]I_)I(U[)L mdudlno date L‘ L’ {/\/ . -
/\" 7 ’. Y, /7/1 /- (et // LR F £AC  f S 4 .

A,

.__...—.L..._ — e — — —eee— — e S —

)‘
)

- :/ / ey 7;/%7/’ —MOFA;J@ 1

Slaff blglld(le & Dale Retumed Inmate Signature & Date Received

This form was feceived on 1 2=22/ Z(ddl;) p%t( s it an hmu_cnq” _ (Yes or‘lﬁi.
Staff Who Received Step Two Grievance: #Z»jr%r Date: B S B i s 5

Action Taken: /(FOLwalda@[B)Gr/e('mw Officer/Warden/ 'Other) Date: // ~J 2~ f'

If forwarded, provide name of person i‘&tm ___ Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Receipts; BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Completion of Sten One and Sten Twn A\
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Page 1 of |

IGTT430
3GD Attachment VI

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC #: - GRIEVANCE#:.»IQ-OO928

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

Your appéal was received on 1/30,

find that you have been moved again. I consider this matter resolved at the unit level and find no
merit in your appeal.

/20. In review of your appeal and supporting documentation, I

Appeal denied. ‘ : |
|

llttps://eon'lisclnster.state.ar.us:7002/eomis/interl'ace/ilncrl‘ace_?.ﬁ() clearPage jsp?skipBod... 2/11/2020
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. glaimast Eddhibit 2 ”ﬁ i

UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment I) ‘ el FOR o /51 ONLY J
Unit/Center ton:| GRV.# /(\‘Q{f

Nalllc l[}///LC': l’;- ‘72}/5.;;. - s b _ LA ( Date Received [X///é ”

[ 4
ADCH# Brks # #-4%  Job Assignment ,,/772'-1' p ""f'_ -

A-¢7-2¢ (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

) 10 440 (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled infor mally.)
I the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: _ -

, (Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An unuuuu\ situation is one in which \ou may be subjéct to

a xubslanu.ll risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for ordinary pmhlum that are not of serious
i e

nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to th
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? _ If yes, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel

MARTA2020

|
|
.

{}\ { INMATE GRIEVANCES SUPERVISOF
\)”"’L"{; —— ADMINISTRATION 2D l\iiij_i" 2"/
inmau Sn_lla[tllu Date

lf you are harmed.threatened because of vour use of the srievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or desionee.
THIS SEC TION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY

lhli form was received on Z, /¢, (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emer gency Grievance

(Yes or No). This form was Im\\ arded to medical or mental health? M (Yes or No). If yes, name
Date
2. )0.00

Ddl(.’ Rucu\'cd

;son in that department receiving this form: ~

of the pg

.\'lafﬁigna

—q,%f Wl Bl Q-in-39
bmff qumlmc é,. l)dlc Rcturm ahxmdk Signature & Date Received

This forrt was received orpr atc sua te 2‘7 Is it an Emergency?
Staff Who Rc%:é Step TwggGrievance: ﬁ/ &(j Date: 15'2 a( 2

f\clion Taken j)’W g d to Grievance OfficePWarden, ()lhu) Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Rcccip.ls: BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
to Inmate after Comnletion of Sten One and Stan Twa
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R,

; SRR oy

IGTT410 J" 1 Attachment 111

3GS

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC #: - GRIEVANCE #: .19-00950

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

Classification Supervisor, states you will be moved upon available bed Space. This shotld

1S, Westbrook, Classi
concern.

address your
Signature of Warden/Supervisor or Designee Title T i Date B

INMATE'S APPEAL

WHY DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE ABOVE RESPONSE? T~ he warden (leq plj States Yot

I’,n be‘. ng U o\CA"“Q \)v* Y\(TH\‘: ny \)Q ) ng do ne 3{‘\- :

RECEIVEDR

FER 0 8 2020
D
Date

INMATE GRIEVANCES SUPZERVISOR

Inmate Signature

[GTT410 Page 1 of 1
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Before the Arkansas Shte [lsims Lommissio

Willie Joues (oo ) laitant
Vi e NO:ZUDEZ ,
Arkansos Depaitueit of Coriechions respoudent

Dvision of Cortechion

L ADC C&Pfafﬂ e Fields, wiftess
akn, Mifor D Frelds

2. APN M. ,Conw,rs,ei u;;fneaﬁ
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Betae e Avkonses State (laius Commissiog

Wille Jenes (ADC - clajmawf
Vi Ng. 2[1057

AcKpusds Depﬁ&m%t of Correchious reé(zmdmf

Divioisn of Corveckion

Sukpoev\a Rea(u%’f Ligt of Claimant

»

. ADC Captain Ll Fields, aka ADC Major LLiFields
e F,‘Q.ldﬁ 2
b I H Peinceton PiKe
Pine Bilvt Bekanses T1@0&- q411

2, APN  Mys, Converse
Mrs APAL Steph apie L. Convers <

Comses now, Clovmant Willie Jones 2ud foc bis vez{ue# Tor wbpm
appediaice m£ the leren slifed wityesses above v Hhe abmie
94'\/153 matter 4fafes!

Mv. Willie Jones, cloimant in e above otyled matter reqiest

(2)
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by subpsens the appearance of o)l an jeach sepaste.
witness 4 appearance ¢ Thursday 2rwaaw{ 18,2024
L) mmm[ axf S’ A5 W L.v a £Lobu [’1&%[ a5 u/»}ms%
upod. the shove s%xj le thaie, The abpn wu&J witnesses,
ADC Caplain Ui Fields, aks ADC Mcﬁ(ét s Fields and, APN

Mys, Comvm‘ﬁ NE. ré?uﬁéfﬁc[ b/ BIMML'f o JJATEﬁGBJI
asked, | ,

Lohliot o Sopire B
I Willie cTom!é cfaJMMi' hetsu cerfify Hpt he W{zeéf? _
spptorance of the tooqoingy perssms of r:d by subpsena o fesn‘i%/
v the &Bwe_ﬁ[t{{ec{ W, that o py. oF Hyis Mapmu list bg
be ceut postage paid an. 1%9 date U™ of_oct - o

Wépof’dﬂd‘ hkansss Divsim of (ocrecdion | bEIH Fnufm?ke
PneBluft, Ae 71602-94(|

5‘%;44 y UQQJ |——

f 10-11°37
Shte of 54
u@h{g@ [ee .
Cloicant; ille Tone s, beig et di mmm m%, pieseifs
that he has resd and ﬁds‘smﬁjb fhe aﬂwmdqéie{%fﬁm wfmmm
W&w JSW BI/IJ Cﬁﬂwf' ,

Subsbed sadciumy o bebory e fﬁus,/é.day 5

By démwssm%pw (24520 0¢& . A
‘%{% 5

LEE COUNTY
'Ccimmrsmon Exnires 12-15.2n7R

92




G.1

Betore the Arkausss State Llsins Commissioy

Willie Jeues (ADC - claimant
Vi Wp, 211057

Ariansas DﬁFJﬂL medt of Col«’i‘e#/‘mf respapﬁgﬁ{

Divizion ot Corvectisn

Ey i bﬂté 1ot 01(\ Claimzat

[ Oo{?ivz&l Cuevance on (2-17-19

2 rMMchﬁﬁ Grigvanct en 2-9-20

3, [hiet Degzd Divector decision 00 2<12-20
4, Wavden's decision su |-2[-2620

5. M, Willie dpnes A s <2920
o0 |

7 Shte Claima Complaind o icsie
g |

#)
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Please print in ink or type
Arkangay

BEFORE THE STATE CLAIMS COMMISSTUN12ims Commissing
Of the State of Arkansas "
APROZ 2091
.« |

l Do Not Write in These Spaces

O Mr

0 Mrs P o

O Ms Claim No R"‘(“j!vi.!:i- .
Date Filed

0 Miss
,M'l,lli,@L,lQuﬁs_ o Ceimant | (Moath) _(Day) _ (Yean) | l
t
-

Vs ’ Amount of Claim$_ Bl

State of Arkansas, Respondent L

COMPLAINT

Willie B. Jones
s e . o _the above named Claimant, of — PO
(Name) (Street of RF.D. & No.) (City)
W c:p e i S ____ County of_ ’/&fﬁ g represented by jc’,_/é— e /’/yiﬁg' . P —
( State) | (Zip Code) (Duyume Phone No.) (Legal Counsel, if any, for Claim)
of _ A o e e i \on el 4 N A , suys:
(Street and No.) (City) (State) (Zip Code) (Phone No.) (Fax No.)
oo

__Amount sought: 7/‘5?/ &0 - g

State agency Involved: _/3H4/1545 Pepirtimpnt F lorreetr o
becember 17, 019 ; kast frkan s Legicsted el ————

08 2S5 Clai?d. .

Month, day, year and place of incident or service:

by SN

Asparts ofthis complamt, thec aimant makes e State

/G towhom?  N) G- herdf- Llrdess I ———

Y  whe? LA o il

(Yes or No) (Month) (Day) (Year) (Department)

o ass e - and that the following action was taken thereon M A7) ) - i

and that$ A,{//_?’ R _ was paid thereon: (2) Has any third person or corporation an interest in this claim? A%[r‘__ __;ifso, statename and address

R e eSS
(Name) (Street or RE.D. & No.) (City) (State) (Zip Code) ¥

andwasacquiredon A7 _ i e

94

andthat the nature thereof'is as follows []f/ﬂ7 = zuou . g : | s 2
7
- ,nthe following mannes:
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W il f X L), < Q 1rey WMWA—-
) (Print Claimanthepresen!ntnve Name) (Signature of Claimant/Representative)
SWORN TO i /
and subscribed before me at T Eor [ 4{,
NOTARE.RUBLIC.STATE OF ARKA hs A p- g -y o4 =) ;sm:)
LIC NS on this day of < o/ e =
ST FRANCIS COUNTY >

My Commission Expires 12-14-2024 B (Hiey g (Yeiet)
i Compnission # 12403570 % / & /f/ AT /
- W (Nota:y Pﬁﬁlc)
J IR My Commission Expires: R g}gy

(Month) (Day) (Year)
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- 7
7 Cluimant Echibir )

UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment I) | roromcsuss onwy
Unit/Center GRV. # | - 9,

Name ).}l ¢

ADCH -_ Brks# . | | Job Assignment

o) | f(Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

= 99449 (Date

, (Date s s c dy DC subject 10
a substantial risk of physmdl harm: Lmugcm) glluanus are not for mdmdr\ problems lhat are not of serious
nature). [f you marked yes, give this completed form to the designated problem-solving staff, who will sign the
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? - If yes, circle one: multcd/ or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be spumc as to the comphmt ddtc place, name of pelsonml
involved and how you were affected. (Please Print); feve X5Em aetvl )

it a \ .
\ 3 § [l R, YO [ | Saay 10
RS B i 1) =1 { [ |

lnmatu SlgndlUlL Date
If vou are harmed,threatened because of your use of the grievance process. report it immediately to the Warden or desionee.

THIS SE (.TIO‘V TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAEF ONLY
This form was received on /=] /7//¢j (date), and determined to bé Step ¢ One 4m ‘or an Emergency Grievance

Ml (Yes or No). This fofrm was Iomdrdui to medical or mental health? / L__Hes or No). If yes, name

ofthqus on in that 7iupdrtmunl rec y ‘ Datc
WL LA DL /]
PRINT STAFF NAME (PROBLEM SOLVER) Staff Signat u{ » Da ece’n
Des ul;«, agtion ld en to resolve wmplaml including dates /}-7 =4 7
j l 209 // y - ? £ . -
AL \J [ \, 7/j (" | / [’ﬁ/‘, / / 7 X /{'-" { /L/ [“ = L; _:\J[/£4/{r 14 /;&
{/‘a‘/ l \”-"I .
y JO40 l {r‘f-< . e —— .V _ = e B
J

Z./J ‘,v—// )/f"/)/l (/ /%///% w(ﬁ* /\zuw " D-22-19

Staff Signafure & Date Rclurmd Inmate Slgnalme & Date Received

This form was r/t,cuved on 77 / (datg) pl%zy ?“’ s it an Fmen,enu”  (Yes (,rm_

Staff Who Received Step Two (nmvam,e Date: WEE oL e

Action Taken: (Fcrmmda@t&(;(e&ame Otﬁp:r}lrdcn/()lhen Date: f) 7 2~ L
If forwarded, provide name of person ki&mng this form: Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Reuupts BLUE - Grluamc()lfluu\()RlG NAL - Given back

ta Trnmata affar Mamnlatian af Ctanm MNna and Cian T
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Page 1 of |

IGTT430
3GD Attachment VI

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC #:- GRIEVANCE# :.~19-00928

Your appeal was received on 1/30/20. In review of your appeal and supporting documentation, 1
find that you have been moved again. I consider this matter resolved at the unit level and find no
merit in your appeal.

Appeal denied.

Director

hltps://eomisclus[er.state.ar.us:7002/comis/interface/intcrt'acc_2_0;learPage.jsp'?skipBod... 2/11/2020
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“ &/,zj,ﬂe/»z{' i%ﬁ/f Wz o

UNIT LEVEL GRIEVANCE FORM (Attachment I) ‘ i |  FORI USE “’“‘ ‘
Nuigie ﬁ)}///\»_} l"" Jé-'/}("j - "\" ! "' | Date Received /ﬂ/{)(\

S 4 "’Z
ADCH# Brks# #-4% Job Assignment /s B

A-¢7-2¢ (Date) STEP ONE: Informal Resolution

210 g (Date) STEP TWO: Formal Grievance (All complaints/concerns should first be handled informally.)
If the issue was not resolved during Step One, state why: _

_ ,(Date) EMERGENCY GRIEVANCE (An unugcm\ situation is one in which wu may be sulnccl to
a substantial risk of physical harm: emergency grievances are not for mdmal\ pmhlum Ilmt are not nf sgnous
nature). If you marked yes, give this completed form to thaekasiaa
attached emergency receipt. In an Emergency, state why:

Is this Grievance concerning Medical or Mental Health Services? If yes, circle one: medical or mental
BRIEFLY state your one complaint/concern and be specific as to the complaint, date, place, name of personnel

MAR 1 1 2020

' (3Q 5 INWATE GRIEVANCES :‘HH"&&!T\/)S‘/DF-

JA_.‘IJJ: -.':~ x — ;—)(;IL— e — _\'jl\’;i::.‘i:p"i";'-(;'.\'rfng C!_‘:Ll.l’i’w‘(i‘ e

Inmate Signature: Date

If vou are harmed.threatened because of your use of the grievance process, report it immediately to the Warden or designee.

THIS SECTION TO BE FILLED OUT BY STAFF ONLY

'I‘hi“ form was received on Z, /8, 29  (date), and determined to be Step One and/or an Emergency Grievance

(Yes or No). This form was fol wald‘.d to medical or mental health? ) (Yes or No). If yes, name
T ety Date

10,00

Date Received

=

of the psgson in that department reg

PRINT STARAME (PROBLEM SOLVER)

[)yihc action taken to resolve co

e Bina  Q-10-190

aT)lmdlc Signature & Date Received
. Is it an Emergency? (Yes c@(—y).b
Staff Who Receiy

L)(”.K.. . kS 4
Action Taken: Warden/Other) Date: % /(9 O

[f forwarded, provide name of person receiving this form: _ o Date:

DISTRIBUTION: YELLOW & PINK - Inmate Rcccip-ts: BLUE - Grievance Officer; ORIGINAL - Given back
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’w;_::-,_\ = ‘"m:::4_:,‘:-:‘....—;..:_:.“.:.x.:':-.-» . 4 N
_ L IMNT S Exkzezr 3 ﬂ/ %/
IGTT410 M Attachment II1
3Gs
INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC #: - GRIEVANCE #: .19-00950

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

Ms, Westbrook, Classification Supervisor, states you will be moved upon available bed space. This should

address your concern.

wﬂ

Signature of Warden/Supervisor or Designee Tite Date

INMATE'S APPEAL

If you are not satisfied with this response, you may appeal this decision within five working days by filling in the

grievance. Do not list additional issues, which are not part of your original grievance as they will not be
addressed. Your appeal statement is limited to what you write in the space provided below,

WHY DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE ABOVE RESPONSE? T~ J; e warden cleq oly Shates Yk

T'm be‘.r\j V' olat e bv'\“ v\v‘i\.‘.v\ﬂ \)Q_)n§ do,\(,._ 5{\\.‘

RECEIVED

FEB 0 8 2020

Date

INMATE GRIEVANMCES SUPERVISOR

Inmate Signature

[GTT410 Page 1 of |
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: CORR: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:50:00 AM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Converse subpoena.pdf
Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Fields subpoena.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
Please see attached correspondence. Thank you.
-Mika

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
November 14, 2023
Mr. Wille Jones iADC ]
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

RE:  Willie Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones and Mr. Burns,

Enclosed please find subpoenas issued by the Claims Commission for Captain U. Fields
and Stephanie Converse per Mr. Jones’s request.

Please contact my office with any questions.
Sincerely,
Mika Tucker
ES: mtucker

Enclosures
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Issued by the
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

WILLIE JONES, Claimant SUBPOENA

V.

CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent

TO:  APN Stephanie L. Converse

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place,
date, and time specified below to testify in the above case.

Thursday, January 18, 2024
8:45 a.m.
Attendance will be via Zoom (Zoom invitation attached).

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the place, date, and time specified below to testify
in the taking of a deposition in the above case.

YOU ARE COMMANDED, at the time of trial, hearing, or deposition described above, to
produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects (list
documents or objects):

YOU ARE COMMANDED, no more than 3 business days after receiving this subpoena, to
produce and permit inspection and copying of the following documents or objects (list
documents of objects):

November 14, 2023

Kathryn Irby, Director Date
Arkansas State Claims Commission

101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
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The Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Claims Commission -- hearings
Time: Jan 18, 2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/87348644534?pwd=UnAvWmIBVVA4VnNuMVB6WFpuclRodz09

Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534
Passcode: BZ1fnd

One tap mobile
+16469313860,,87348644534+#,,,,*299333# US
+19294362866,,873486445344#,,,,%299333# US (New York)

Dial by your location

*+1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305 224 1968 US

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 360 209 5623 US

*+1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

* +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

*+1 719 359 4580 US

* +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 873 4864 4534
Passcode: 299333

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kdJNKs5RVA
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PROOF OF SERVICE

SERVED ON (Print Name)

DATE PLACE

MANNER OF SERVICE

SERVED BY (Print Name) TITLE

DECLARATION OF SERVER

I declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Arkansas, that the foregoing
information contained in the Proof of Service is true and correct.

Executed on

DATE SIGNATURE OF SERVER

ADDRESS OF SERVER

NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO SUBPOENAS

Regardless of his or her county of residence, a witness subpoenaed for examination at a trial or hearing must be
properly served with a subpoena at least two days prior to the hearing, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The
subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fee calculated at the rate of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per
mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the trial or hearing. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(d), Claims
Commission Rule 3.2(d).

A witness subpoenaed in connection with a deposition must be properly served with a subpoena at least five
business days prior to a deposition, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The witness is required to attend a
deposition at any place within 100 miles of where he or she resides, is employed, or transacts business in person, or at
such other convenient place set by court order. The subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fee calculated at the rate
of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the deposition.
Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(e), Claims Commission Rule 3.3.

A subpoena may command the person to whom it is directed to produce for inspection any books, papers,
documents, or tangible things designated in the subpoena. The person subpoenaed may ask the court to quash or modify
the subpoena if it is unreasonable or oppressive or to require that the person on whose behalf the subpoena is issued pay
the reasonable cost of such production. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(b). The person subpoenaed may also object in writing to
inspection or copying of any or all of the designated materials or seek a protective order from the Claims Commission. If
a written objection is made within ten days of service of the subpoena or on or before the time specified for compliance
if such time is less than ten days, the party causing the subpoena to be issued is not entitled to inspect the materials
unless the court so orders. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(e). When a witness fails to attend in obedience to a subpoena or
intentionally evades the service of a subpoena by concealment or otherwise, the Claims Commission may enforce the
subpoena pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-207(d).
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Issued by the
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

WILLIE JONES, Claimant SUBPOENA

V.

CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent

TO: Captain U. Fields, aka Major U. Fields
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
Attendance will be via Zoom (Zoom invitation attached)

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

!

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
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 12:35:15 PM
Attachments: 1789 001.pdf
image001.png

Offer Letter

Thank you,
-TB

(-]

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
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

DIVISION OF CORRECTION
LEGAL DIVISION
2 6814 Princeton Pike
SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS Pine Bluff, AR 71602 JOE PROFIRI
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

October 15,2023

Willie Jones (N

Re: Willie Jones v ADC
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones:

After a thorough review of this case and in an attempt to settle this matter, I have been
authorized to offer you a settlement of $50.00. Should you agree to this settlement I can
immediately notify the Claims Commission to get you the funds as soon as possible.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. I look forward to hearing from you.

Thorgas Bu

TB/
cc: ASCC
File
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 2:27:02 PM
Attachments: 1929 001.pdf
image001.png

Witness and Exhibit list

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

~

v
Thomas Burns (02006
LegahServices Uni
Division of Corrections

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, AR 71602

(870) 267-6845 Telephone
(870) 267-6373 Facsimile
thomas.burns@arkansas.gov

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the above pleading has been served this 29" day of November
2023, on the below Claimant by placing a copy of the same in the U. S. Mail, regular postage to:

Willie Jones

/
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: CORRECTED CORR: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:22:00 AM

Attachments: corrected Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Fields subpoena.pdf
Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Converse subpoena.pdf

G.1

Hi, Thomas. Please see the corrected letter attached. Thank you.

-Mika

Mika Tucker

Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-2818

From: Mika Tucker

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
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
December 5, 2023
Mr. Wille Jones iADC )
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
This letter corrects and replaces my correspondence to you dated November 14, 2023.
The Claims Commission has issued subpoenas for Captain U. Fields and Stephanie
Converse for Mr. Jones to serve upon those individuals. The subpoenas include Zoom details for

the January 18 hearing.

Note that there have been no changes made to the enclosed subpoenas previously
transmitted on November 14, 2023. Please contact my office with any questions.

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

Subject: FW: CORRECTED CORR: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Thursday, January 11, 2024 3:48:00 PM

Attachments: corrected Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Fields subpoena.pdf
Jones v. ADC, 211057 -- Converse subpoena.pdf

Hi, Thomas.

Can you confirm whether the individuals listed on the attached subpoenas (if they are ADC

employees) will attend the Zoom hearing on January 18th?

Thanks,
Mika

From: Mika Tucker

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:22 AM

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
To: Tyrone Allison (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: Willie Jone (090529) v ADC claim 221057
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:24:50 AM
Attachments: 2506 001.pdf
image001.png
Maj. Allison:

Can you pleas have one of your officers deliver this to inmate Jones. The documents are medical
records, so by policy he cant have them. He can make an inmate request to view them.

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

, DIVISION OF CORRECTION
LEGAL DIVISION
4 6814 Princeton Pike
SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS Pine Bluff, AR 71602 JOE PROFIRI
SECRETARY

GOVERNOR
January 12, 2024

Via email ASCCPleadings@arkansas.gov
Arkansas State Claims Commission

Re: Willie Jones v ADC
Claim No. 211057

Dear Claims Commission:

Please find enclosed the documents proposed by the ADC exhibit list.

TB/
Encs.

cc: Willie Jones _
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SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS
GOVERNOR

Willie Jones ([l

Re: Willie Jones v ADC
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones:

ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS
DIVISION OF CORRECTION

LEGAL DIVISION

6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, AR 71602

October 15, 2023

G.1

JOE PROFIRI
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
Date: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:21:52 AM
Attachments: image001.png
2505 001.pdf
ADC exhibits
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

Dl 6814 Princeton Pike
SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS Pine Bluff, AR 71602
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

Very Trulys(ours,

TB/

Encs.
cc:  Willie Jones (-

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
Date: Monday, February 5, 2024 9:08:00 AM
Attachments: Willie Jones v. ADC .pdf

Willie Jones-order2.pdf

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
February 5, 2024
Mr. Willie Jones iADC e
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

Re: Willie Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones and Mr. Burns:
Enclosed please find an Order entered on February 1, 2024, by the Arkansas State Claims

Commission. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

WILLIE JONES (ADC || CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Claims Commission™) is the
claim of Willie Jones (the “Claimant”) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the
“Respondent™). At the hearing held on January 18, 2024, Claimant appeared pro se, and Thomas
Burns appeared on behalf of Respondent.

At the outset of the hearing, the chair commissioner noted that Claimant requested and
received subpoenas for Major Fields' and Stephanie Converse. The chair commissioner noted that
Ms. Converse was not an employee of Respondent and that Respondent was not responsible for
delivering the subpoena to her. The chair commissioner also noted that the Commission had been
informed by Respondent that Major Fields is no longer employed at the Claimant’s unit, is believed
to work at Respondent’s Wrightsville unit and was not present at the hearing because the subpoena
was not delivered to the correct location.

The chair commissioner asked Claimant if he wanted to proceed with his claim hearing
without Major Fields and Ms. Converse present to testify or if he would like to postpone the
hearing so that the witnesses could be available. The chair commissioner noted that Claimant was
responsible for making arrangements to serve Ms. Converse with a subpoena because she was not

an employee of Respondent. Claimant stated that he needed the witnesses and indicated that he

1 Major Fields is identified as Captain U. Fields in Claimant’s subpoena request and in the Commission’s subpoena.
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would like to postpone his claim hearing. Claimant asked if he could have an attorney, and the
chair commissioner informed him that he was free to obtain an attorney, but the Commission could
not appoint an attorney for him.

Respondent argued that it was Claimant’s responsibility to serve the subpoenas and that
the claim hearing should not be continued. The chair commissioner noted that generally the
Commission has worked with Respondent in the past to make Respondent’s employees available
at hearings when Claimant had requested subpoenas for those individuals. The chair commissioner
noted that the Commission will make future correspondence regarding the subpoenas of
Respondent’s employees clearer to avoid similar issues.

Upon a question from a commissioner, Respondent’s counsel stated that he was uncertain
whether he could make Ms. Converse available as she was a Wellpath employee but that he would
attempt to make her available. The chair commissioner instructed Claimant that it was Claimant’s
responsibility to make arrangements to serve her with the subpoena if he wanted her to be present
at the hearing. Claimant asked how he would know whether Respondent could make Ms. Converse
available. The chair commissioner stated that the Commission would include instructions in the
hearing letter for Respondent to notify Claimant and the Commission by a certain date if
Respondent was unable to make Ms. Converse available for the hearing. The chair commissioner
further noted that Respondent would make Major Fields available for the claim hearing.

As such, the Commission will reschedule the claim hearing in this matter as soon as

practicable.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow

P

)N ,,/

,f/ ’/W/l’ T/

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Paul Morris, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: February 1, 2024

(0]

2

(©))

Notice(s) which may apply to vour claim

A party has forty (40) days from the date of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the date of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice of
Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
Commission may only be appealed to the General Assembly. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(3).

If a Claimant is awarded less than $15,000.00 by the Claims Commission at hearing, that claim is held forty (40)
days from the date of disposition before payment will be processed. See Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a). Note: This
does not apply to agency admissions of liability and negotiated settlement agreements.

Awards or negotiated settlement agreements of $15,000.00 or more are referred to the General Assembly for approval
and authorization to pay. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-215(b).
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: RE: CORRECTED: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:35:00 PM

Attachments: CORRECTED Jones v. ADC, 211057 hearing ltr (claim) 4-12 v2.pdf

G.1

Thanks for catching, Thomas. The corrected letter is attached.
-Mika

From: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>

Subject: RE: CORRECTED: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057

This letter has the wrong claim number

-TB

Legal Division

Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction

870 267-6845-telephone

From: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 10:12 AM

To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>

Subject: CORRECTED: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057

Please see the corrected correspondence attached. Thank you.
-Mika

From: Mika Tucker

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Thomas Burns (DOC) <Thomas.Burns@arkansas.gov>
Subject: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057

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
February 12, 2024
Mr. Willie Jones (ADC [P
Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

RE: Willie Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones and Mr. Burns,

The Claims Commission has scheduled this claim for hearing on Friday, April 12, 2024,
beginning at 8:45 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom invitation is enclosed. The
Claims Commission requests that Mr. Bums transmit the Zoom invitation and hearing details to
Claimant’s unit.

The Claims Commission notes that prehearing materials for this hearing have already
been submitted by the parties as this claim hearing was originally scheduled for January 18,

2024. The Claims Commission issued subpoenas for Major Fields and Wellpath employee
Stephanie Converse for that claim hearing. which was continued. As noted in the Claims
Commission’s February 1. 2024. order. Respondent has agreed to make Major Fields available

for the claim hearing in this matter. Furthermore. pursuant to the Commission’s February 1.
2024, order, the Claims Commission asks that Respondent notify Claimant and the Claims

Commission by February 16. 2024, whether it will make Ms. Converse available, as well.

Any revised or additional prehearing materials, including witness lists, exhibit lists,
exhibits or prehearing briefs are due by March 4, 2024.
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If Claimant would like to call other inmates or ADC employees as witnesses, Claimant
will need to submit subpoena requests by March 4, 2024. The subpoena requests must include
the witnesses’ names and addresses. [f ADC objects to issuance of any subpoena, ADC will have
until March 10, 2024, to file a motion to quash or detailed objections to the witness’s proposed
testimony. If the Commission issues subpoenas to ADC’s current employees or inmates
currently housed with ADC, the Commission asks ADC to make these individuals available for
the Zoom hearing.

If Claimant would like to call a witness outside of ADC, Claimant will need to arrange
for that witness’s virtual attendance at the hearing. Claimant can direct the witness to contact
the Claims Commission for the Zoom invitation. If a subpoena will be necessary to compel a
witness’s testimony, Claimant will need to submit a subpoena request by March 4, 2024. The
subpoena request must include the witness’s name and address. Once the Claims Commission
issues the subpoena, Claimant will need to have the subpoena served upon the witness pursuant
to Rule 45 of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

If Respondent will require subpoenas in order to compel the testimony of any of its
witnesses, those subpoena requests are also due on March 4, 2024.

Absent good cause shown, any subpoena requests received after March 4, 2024, will be
denied.

To the extent that either party intends to file a motion of any kind, absent a showing of
good cause, the motion must be submitted in sufficient time to allow the motion to be fully briefed
by March 4, 2024.

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

Topic: Commission hearings
Time: Apr 12,2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82782163487?pwd=5TCq8oMYHTLbXd3r8tSpM1bWFVC7Ue.1

Meeting ID: 827 8216 3487
Passcode: HN5va3

One tap mobile
+13052241968,,827821634874#,,,,*818416# US
+13092053325,,82782163487#,,,,*818416# US

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

e +1253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

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
Passcode: 818416

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/wkg62m2q3R
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: CORR: HEARING: Willie Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 1:10:00 PM

Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- ext of prehearing deadlines.pdf

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
February 26, 2024
Mr. Willie Jones (ADC [
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

Counsel for Respondent has notified the Commission of medical circumstances that
could prevent Respondent from meeting the deadline set forth in the hearing letter for revised or
additional witness lists, exhibit lists, exhibits and prehearing briefs. As such, the Commission
extends the deadline for these materials until March 8, 2024, for both parties.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.
Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: mtucker
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: CORR: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 9:06:00 AM

Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- corr re witness availability.pdf

Hi, Thomas.
Please see the attached correspondence.

Thanks,
Mika

Mika Tucker

Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-2818
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March 6, 2024

Mr. Thomas Burns (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411

Re:  Willie Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Burns,

During the January 18, 2024, hearing in this matter, Respondent indicated that it would
attempt to make Wellpath employee Stephanie Converse available for the rescheduled claim
hearing. As such, the Commission’s February 1, 2024, order provided that Respondent would
notify the Commission and Claimant by a certain date if it was unable to make Ms. Converse
available for the hearing. The Commission sent correspondence on February 12, 2024, setting the
claim hearing for this matter for April 12, 2024. This correspondence set the deadline for the notice
regarding Ms. Converse’s availability as February 16, 2024.

To date, the Commission has no record of notice to the Commission or Claimant regarding
whether Respondent will make Ms. Converse available during the hearing. Therefore, the
Commission asks that Respondent notify the Commission and Claimant by March 8, 2024,
whether it can make Ms. Converse available for the April 12, 2024, hearing.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office.

Sincerely,
Mika Tucker

ES: mtucker

Cc: Willie Jones (ADC -
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From: Thomas Burns (DOC)
To: ASCC Pleadings
Cc: Mika Tucker
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 10:23:43 AM
Attachments: 3151 001.pdf
image001.png

Letter regarding Ms. Converse

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
= 6814 Princeton Pike
SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS Pine Bluff, AR 71602 JOE PROFIRI
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
March 6, 2024

Via email

Ms. Mika Tucker

101 East Capitol Ave. Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Re: Willie Jones v ADC
Claim No. 211057

Dear Ms. Tucker:

Ms. Converse is not an employee of the Arkansas Department of Corrections. She is an
employee of a wholly owned company, Wellpath, that has a contract with the ADC to provide
medical services. As such the ADC does not have the capability to compel her to attend any
hearings or Court proceedings. Well path has their own counsel and policies.

If Mr. Jones would like Ms. Converse to testify, he will need to subpoena her and have her
served pursuant to the Rules of Civil Procedure.

TB/

cc:  Willie Jones (ADC -
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Subject: CORR: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:38:00 PM

Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- Itr enclosing subp.pdf
Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- subpoena Fields.pdf
Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- subpoena- Converse.pdf

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
March 8, 2024
Mr. Willie Jones iADC )
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
Enclosed please find subpoenas issued by the Claims Commission for Major U. Fields and
Stephanie Converse per Mr. Jones’s request. As Ms. Converse is not an employee of the ADC,

Mr. Jones is responsible for serving her with the subpoena.

As indicated in the hearing letter and the Commission’s February 1, 2024, order, the
Commission asks the ADC to make its employee Major Fields available during the hearing.

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

TO: Major U. Fields
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602

YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place,
date, and time specified below to testify in the above case.

Friday, April 12, 2024
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

March 8, 2023

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
Time: Apr 12, 2024 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/}/82782163487?pwd=5TCq8o0MYHTLbXd3r8t5pM1bWFVC7Ue.1

Meeting ID: 827 8216 3487
Passcode: HN5va3

Dial by your location

* +1 305 224 1968 US

*+1309 205 3325 US

*+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1646 931 3860 US

*+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
«+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 719 359 4580 US

*+1253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

* +1 360 209 5623 US

*+1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

Meeting ID: 827 8216 3487
Passcode: 818416

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kg62m2q3R
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

181



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

To: Mika Tucker

Subject: RE: CORR: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:19:01 PM

G.1

| will get Maj. Fields subpoena to him

-TB

Legal Division

Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction

870 267-6845-telephone

From: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 12:39 PM

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

To: Undray Fields (DOC)

Cc: Mika Tucker

Subject: Willie Jones v ADC Claim 211057

Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 2:22:13 PM

Attachments: Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- subpoena Fields.pdf
image001.png

Maj. Fields:

Attached please find a subpoena for the hearing on this claim April 12, 2024. The ZOOM instructions

are on the second page. Please call if you have any questions.

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

Subject: RE: Willie Jones v ADC 211057
Date: Friday, March 8, 2024 10:50:28 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Division of Correction
Central Office

6814 Princeton Pike

Pine Bluff Arkansas 71602

-TB

Legal Division

Arkansas Department of Corrections
Division of Correction

870 267-6845-telephone

From: Thomas Burns (DOC)

Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>
Cc: Kathryn Irby <Kathryn.Irby@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Willie Jones v ADC 211057

Please issue a subpoena for
Melissa Moore
A copy of this email is being sent to inmate Willie Jones ADC#-

Thank you,
-TB

<]

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

Subject: SUBPOENA: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 12:30:00 PM
Attachments: Jones v. ADC -- 211057 -- enclosing subp.pdf

Jones, W v. ADC, 211057 -- Moore subpoena.pdf

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
March 12, 2024
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

Enclosed please find subpoenas issued by the Claims Commission for Ms. Moore per the
ADC’s request.

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

TO: Melissa Moore
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

189



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
regarding Ms. Converse’s availability as February 16, 2024,

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

Cc: Willie Jones (ADC (I
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
To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Willie B. Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Thursday, May 2, 2024 9:08:11 AM
Attachments: Willie B. Jones v. ADC.pdf
Willie Jones-order3.pdf
Ms. Rowell:

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
May 2, 2024
Mr. Willie B. Jones (ADC (i}
Ms. Tawnie Rowell (via email)
Arkansas Division of Correction
6814 Princeton Pike
Pine Bluff, Arkansas 71602-9411
Re: Willie B. Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction

Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones and Ms. Rowell:
Enclosed please find an Order entered on April 26, 2024, by the Arkansas State Claims

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

WILLIE JONES (ADC [JiliD CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is the claim filed
by Willie Jones (the “Claimant’) against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”).
At the hearing on April 12, 2024!, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Thomas Burns appeared on
behalf of Respondent. Based upon a review of the testimony and evidence presented, as well as
the arguments of the parties and the law of the State of Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as
follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on April 1, 2021, seeking $10,000.00 in damages, alleging

hat Respondent ict o [

2. Respondent denied liability.
3. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which the Commission denied on March 29,

2022.

4. At the hearing, Claimant testified that he was_
_ Claimant testified that Respondent moved him
to where there were stairs. Claimant testified _

! This hearing was previously set for January 18, 2024, but continued pursuant to the Commission’s order dated
February 1, 2024.
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since. Claimant testified that the only thing that “they said” _
.
_C laimant testified that, when he fell, Captain Fields came to him and got
him off the floor and into the barracks.

5. On cross-examination, Claimant testified that_
of his fall. Claimant testified that hjs_, and that he fell on “the
4% > Claimant testified that, if his || | | | |
I

6. Claimant declined to question his subpoenaed witness, Major U. Fields.

72 Respondent then called Maj. Fields as a witness. Maj. Fields testified that she knew
about the incident. Maj. Fields testified that_ at the time he fell down
the stairs and that is why he was housed where he was at the time.

8. On cross-examination, Maj. Fields testified that she was familiar with Claimant’s

_ Maj Fields testified that the reason Claimant was moved
from “he north end to the south end” was_. Ma;j. Fields testified she

did not recall the exact date that Claimant was moved.
9. Respondent then called Melissa Moore as a witness. Ms. Moore testified that she

was the medical administrator for Respondent. Ms. Moore testified that she had reviewed the

_11 this matter and that she reviews these records all of the time. Ms. Moore
testified that Claimant _the day that he fell. Ms. Moore testified

_ Ms. Moore testified that, from “January 20%,” Claimant did not

have_. Ms. Moore testified that EOMIS was “the same place a classification officer
2

213



G.1

would look to see if [an inmate] had - or not.” Ms. Moore testified that Claimant fell on

“February 4. Ms. Moore testified that Claimant _
10. On cross-examination, Ms. Moore testified that, when Claimant was _
I I o estifid tha,just because

11. To establish a claim for negligence, the evidence must show “(1) the existence of a
duty on the part of the [respondent] to conform to a specific standard of conduct to protect the
[claimant]; (2) breach of that duty by the [respondent]; (3) injury to the [claimant] actually and
proximately caused by the [respondent]'s breach; and (4) resulting damages to [claimant]...”
Peregrine Trading, LLC v. Rowe, 2018 Ark. App. 176, 17, 546 S.W.3d 518, 529 (2018).

12. The Commission finds that Claimant did not present sufficient evidence of

negligence. As such, Claimant’s claim is DENIED and DISMISSED.
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IT IS SO ORDERED.

9@ yw e

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Dee Holcomb

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: April 26, 2024

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim

(1) A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1). If a Motion for Reconsideration is denied, that
party then has twenty (20) days from the transmission of the denial of the Motion for Reconsideration to file a Notice
of Appeal with the Claims Commission. Ark. Code Ann. § 19-10-211(a)(1)(B)(ii). A decision of the Claims
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

MAY 13 2024
RECEIVED
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IG%IO Attachment 111

3GS

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. aoc + S GRIEVANCE #: [Jlls-00928

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

Inmate Jones, you grieved "I were move from that meet my _o a barrack that
don't because my
d could be straighten out."

a g rom unti when you were moved to Barracks 2 cell 17L. This should
resolve this compla'nt.

SECEIVED

lﬁ/ JAN 8 0 2070

INMATE G2 AE (03 533 -L:r'.'r.'-bf-.Qf"th /’2—_/ 'M.

Signature of Warden/Supervisor or Designee Date

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

2 2 % ) - <
WHY DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE ABOVE RESPONSE? ¢ e warde n Contlrmg T am

5 il A ’.-’/' Yo : 5) ’«‘ _— __»v- : 1 .-‘n - . . )
Presently hevsed in A BRS. Rack 12 Tn (“U"""\, LSk haue

e WQLK

Gowin Qo me Chalss to et te 'my LSS aned | S

"'_‘C'% Vie ic\“\\j AR Y (B PG‘-{J @y (.{

P"“QQ"Q-(""”U; Wwhen 3¢ Comes Yo Vie L we and
A . J ]
Ea\& ot € tate ment L,

e S edica) e ¢ela

\

2 0 0\
W 8. "()t"vl/f*r“‘”' Aoc /-43- 2020

Date

Inmate Signature
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IGTT430 T

3GD

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. ADC i‘:- GRIEVANCEY# -19-00928

CHIEF DEPUTY/DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTOR'S DECISION

In your grievance dated 12/17/20, you grieved, "I were move from a barrack that meet

d | were move from

e

On 1/21/20 the warden responded, "In response to this complaint, according to your Health
Classification and restriction you

ﬁYour bed assignments reflect you were housed in barracks 19-22L from 10/22/19 until
.

12/16/19 when you were moved to 3arracks 2 cell 17L. This should resolve this complaint."”

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

ezﬁxb

Director Dat

https://eomiscluster.state.ar.us:7002/eomis/interface/interface 2 0 clearPage.jsp?skipBod...

2/11/2020
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Attachment II1

IGTT410
3GS

INMATE NAME: Jones, Willie B. AoC #: |  crievance & .19-00950

WARDEN/CENTER SUPERVISOR'S DECISION

Inmate Jones, you stated in your grievance that
in violation of

It is the duty of classification Supervisor Ms.
estbrook to make sure all barracks assignments stay in compliance with ADC policy concerning medical
restrictions. I am asking that Ms. Westbrook and Mr. Warden G. Lay move me to a proper barrack that will
comply with my in compliance with ADC policy."

Ms. Westbrook, Classification Supervisor, states you will be moved upon available bed space. This should
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

WHY DO YOU DISAGREE WITH THE ABOVE RESPONSE? T |, e W qﬂcl en CJ\QQ“‘J S'\'qfe__g e

I)m \)e‘ar\_g, \)‘-o\a\‘e bu‘\- hﬁ\l‘. ny \DQ\an done BQ\\_l

RECEIVEDR

FEB 0 3 2020
- Aoc+ e

Date
INMATE GRIEVAMCES SUPERVISOR

Inmate Signature ADMINISTRATION BUILDHS

IGTT410 Page 1 of 1
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From: Kris Higdon (DOC)

To: ASCC Pleadings

Cc: Miles S. Morgan; Tawnie Rowell (DOC)
Subject: Willie Jones v. ADC 211057

Date: Friday, June 28, 2024 7:38:16 AM
Attachments: letter to claimant-090529.pdf

G.1

Please see attached letter mailed to Claimant.

Thank you,

Kris Alan Higdon
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ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114

SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS OFFICE OF THE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

June 25, 2024

Willie Jones _

Re: Future correspondence
Dear Mr. Jones:

Please address all future correspondence, discovery, and pleadings in cases before the Arkansas
Claims Commission to:

Legal Department
Arkansas Department of Corrections
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Thank you for your cooperation on this matter.
Warm regards,

Z—

Kris Alan Higdon
Attorney at Law
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

October 8, 2024

Mr. Willie B. Jones (ADC-)

RE:  Willie B. Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones,

This office received your correspondence on September 5, 2024, requesting a copy of any
filings filed after your motion for reconsideration and requesting the status of your claim. Please
find ADC’s correspondence to you that was filed on June 28, 2024. There have been no other
filings in this matter made by the ADC since your motion for reconsideration. Once the
Commission enters an order on your motions, you will receive a copy by mail. The Commission
will consider these motions as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker

ES: msscott

Enclosure: ADC’s June 28, 2024, correspondence
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From: Mika Tucker

To: Kris Higdon (DOC)

Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC)

Subject: HEARING: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 12:43:00 PM

Attachments: Jones -- 211057 - hearing letter (motion) 3-5 - subp enclosed.pdf

Hi, Kiris.
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

(501) 682-1619 KATHRYNIRBY
FAX (501) 682-2823 DIRECTOR
101 EAST CAPITOL AVENUE
SUITE 410
LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS
72201-3823
February 4, 2025

Mr. Willie Jones (ADC [P
Mr. Kris Higdon (via email)

Arkansas Division of Correction
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114

RE: Willie Jones v. Arkansas Division of Correction
Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones and Mr. Higdon,

The Claims Commission has scheduled a hearing on the pending motions in this claim for
Wednesday, March 5, 2025, beginning at 8:45 a.m. All parties will attend via Zoom. The Zoom
mvitation is enclosed. The Claims Commission requests that Mr. Higdon transmit the Zoom
invitation and hearing details to Claimant’s unit.

I am also enclosing a subpoena issued for Stephanie Converse so that she may be available
to testify in the event that the Commission grant Mr. Jones’s petition for additional testimony. It
is Mr. Jones’s responsibility to serve Ms. Converse with the subpoena.

Sincerely,

Mika Tucker
ES: mtucker
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Kathryn Irby -- Claims Commission is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Hearings
Time: Mar 5, 2025 09:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting

G.1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83468046520?pwd=bRFOknobUNMdsug8OdQiDH7N5a78tq.1

Meeting ID: 834 6804 6520
Passcode: 3zr2tT

One tap mobile
+13092053325,,83468046520%#,,,,%450284# US
+13126266799,,83468046520%#,,,,%450284# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305224 1968 US

*+1 719 359 4580 US

*+1 253 205 0468 US

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
Passcode: 450284

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kcsibKYPVB
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Issued by the
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

WILLIE JONES, Claimant SUBPOENA

V.

CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent

TO:  APN Stephanie L. Converse APN Stephanie L. Converse
I I
| L
X YOU ARE COMMANDED to appear at the Arkansas State Claims Commission at the place,

date, and time specified below to testify in the above case.

Wednesday, March 5, 2025
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
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/83468046520?pwd=bRFOknobUNMdsug80dQiDH7N5a78tq.1
Meeting 1D: 834 6804 6520

Passcode: 3zr2tT

Dial by your location

*+1 309 205 3325 US

«+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
«+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
« +1 305 224 1968 US

«+1 719 359 4580 US

« +1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
«+1 360 209 5623 US

«+1 386 347 5053 US

«+1 507 473 4847 US

«+1564 217 2000 US

«+1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
«+1 689 278 1000 US

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
0f $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the deposition.
Ark. R. Civ. Prac. 45(e), Claims Commission Rule 3.3.

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

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC)

Subject: RE: HEARING: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 9:00:00 AM
Attachments: Jones 4-29-24.pdf

Jones 5-13-24.pdf

Hi, Kris.
The March 5 hearing is related to the attached motions filed by Mr. Jones.

Thanks,
Mika

Mika Tucker

Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 682-2818

From: Kris Higdon (DOC) <Kris.A.Higdon@doc.arkansas.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 8:26 AM

To: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>

Cc: Tawnie Rowell (DOC) <Tawnie.Rowell@doc.arkansas.gov>
Subject: RE: HEARING: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057

Mika, you sent letter setting this matter for hearing on March 5, 2025. | have attached
the Commission’s order from April 26, 2024 dismissing this case. | have not received
any motions or other pleadings since that date. Please advise what the Commission
anticipates being heard that day.

Kris Alan Higdon (Mr.)
Deputy General Counsel
1302 Pike Ave., Suite C
North Little Rock, AR 72114
Cell: (870) 643-1364

Kris.a.higdon@doc.arkansas.gov

From: Mika Tucker <Mika.Tucker@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 12:43 PM

To: Kris Higdon (DOC) <Kris.A.Higdon@doc.arkansas.gov>

Cc: Yolanda Charles (DOC) <Yolanda.Charles@doc.arkansas.gov>
Subject: HEARING: Jones v. ADC, Claim No. 211057

Hi, Kris.

247



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

- February 4, 2025

Eaﬁlryn Irby, Director  Date
Arkansas State Claims Commission
101 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
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............................................................................................................................ DL T P PP PP

PROOF OF SERVICE

l/. N {
,34@(1-*@“%/&514_ I
SERVED ON (Print Name)

)Y Febunny 35 By fies) Class 0.5, ol

DATE PLACE

Lille B Nowes Cloimant

SERVED BY (Print Name) TITLE

D P P T P PP PP L T T T PP P PPN

DECLARATION OF SERVER

I declare, under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Arkansas, that the foregoing
information contained in the Proof of Service is true and correct.

] — { f\
Executed on /(’/ /"t‘l)u(\\l;/ 1.13 \, ) 'JJ,?.; !% P o A
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

A witness subpoenaed in connection with a deposition must be properly served with a subpocna at least five
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
Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(¢), Claims Commission Rule 3.3.

A subpocna may command the person to whom it is directed to produce for inspection any books, papers,
documents, or tangible things designated in the subpoena. The person subpoenaed may ask the court to quash or modify
the subpoena if it is unreasonable or oppressive or to require that the person on whose behalf the subpoena is issued pay
the reasonable cost of such production. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(b). The person subpoenaed may also object in writing to
inspection or copying of any orall of the designated materials or seek a protective order from the Claims Commission. If
a written objection is made within ten days of service of the subpoena or on or before the time specified for compliance
if such time is less than ten days, the party causing the subpoena to be issued is not entitled to inspect the materials
unless the court so orders. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(¢). When a witness fails to attend in obedience to a subpoena or
intentionally evades the service of a subpoena by concealment or otherwise, the Claims Commission may enforce the
subpoena pursuant to Ark. Code Ann, § 19-10-207(d).
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
https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/83468046520?pwd=bRFOknobUNMdsug80inDH7NSa78tq. 1
Meeting ID: 834 6804 6520

Passcode: 3zr2tT

One tap mobile
+13092053325,,83468046520#,,,,*450284# US
+13126266799,,834680465204#,,,,*450284# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
++1 646 931 3860 US

« +1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
*+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
*+1 305 224 1968 US

*+1719 359 4580 US

*+1 253 205 0468 US

*+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

* +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

= +1 360 209 5623 US

= +1 386 347 5053 US

*+1 507 473 4847 US

*+1564 217 2000 US

*+1 669 444 9171 US

*+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
*+1 689 278 1000 US

Meeting ID: 834 6804 6520
Passcode: 450284

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/wkesibKYPVB
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Issued by the
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

WILLIE JONES, Claimant SUBPOENA
V. CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent

TO:  APN Stephanie L. Converse APN Stephanie L. Conv

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

| 3 4 1!
P~
- February 4, 2025
li(athr);]' Elrby, Director - o " Date o

Arkansas State Claims Commission
01 East Capitol Avenue, Suite 410
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

Executed on /L/‘n \” JOAS Wille R ¥ )
DATE SIGNATURE OF SERVER

NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO SUBPOENAS

Regardless of his or her county of residence, a witness subpoenaed for examination at a trial or hearing must be
properly served with a subpocna at least two days prior to the hearing, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The
subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fee calculated at the rate of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per
mile for travel from the witness’ residence to the place of the trial or hearing. Ark. R. Civ. Proc. 45(d), Claims
Commission Rule 3.2(d).

A witness subpoenacd in connection with a deposition must be properly served with a subpocna at least five
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
if such time is less than ten days, the party causing the subpocena to be issucd is not entitled to inspect the materials
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
https://usOGweb.zoom.us/j/83468046520‘?pwd=bRFOknobUNMdsugSOinDH?NSa”IStq. I
Meeting ID: 834 6804 6520

Passcode: 3zr2tT

One tap mobile
+13092053325,,83468046520#,,,,¥450284# US
+13126266799,,834680465204,,,,*450284# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location

*+1 309 205 3325 US

*+1312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
*+1 646 931 3860 US

*+1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
*+1301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
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

Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kesibK YPVB

256



G.1

Issued by the
ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION

WILLIE JONES, Claimant SUBPOENA
V. CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF CORRECTION, Respondent

TO:  APN Stephanie L. Converse APN Stephanie L. Converse
.. ..

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

1

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

Executed on ["/Elt\ —)L_?S/_ \uJ ;:,Q_,Q,t., 1“) (/ijl £

DATE SIGNATURE OF SERVER

NOTICE TO PERSONS SUBJECT TO SUBPOENAS

Regardless of his or her county of residence, a witness subpoenacd for examination at a trial or hearing must be
properly served with a subpoena at least two days prior to the hearing, or within a shorter time if the court so orders. The
subpoena must be accompanied by a witness fec calculated at the rate of $30.00 per day for attendance and $0.25 per
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

A subpoena may command the person to whom it is dirccted to produce for inspection any books, papers,
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
subpoena pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 19-1 0-207(d).
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

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83468046520?pwd=bRFOknobUNMdsug80dQiDH7N 5a78tq.1

Meeting ID: 834 6804 6520
Passcode: 3zr2tT

Dial by your location

*+1 309 205 3325 US

= +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
= +1 646 931 3860 US

* +1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
= +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

»+1 305224 1968 US

«+1 719359 4580 US

«+1 253 205 0468 US

= +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
= +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
«+1 360 209 5623 US

« +1 386 347 5053 US

«+1507 473 4847 US

= +1 564 217 2000 US

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

To: Tawnie Rowell (DOC); Miles S. Morgan; Trent Rigdon (DOC)
Cc: ASCC Pleadings; Yolanda Charles (DOC); Mika Tucker
Subject: ORDER: Willie B. Jones, Claim No. 211057

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 9:27:52 AM

Attachments: Willie B. Jones v. ADC .pdf

Willie Jones-order211057.pdf

Dear Counselors:

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
LITTLE ROCK., ARKANSAS
72201-3823
March 20, 2025
Mr. Willie B. Jones (ADC [ i}
Ms. Tawnie Rowell (via email)
Mr. Miles Morgan
Mr. Trent Rigdon
Arkansas Division of Community Correction
1302 Pike Avenue, Suite C
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72114
Re: Willie B. Jones v. Arkansas Division of Community Correction

Claim No. 211057

Dear Mr. Jones, Ms. Rowell, Mr. Morgan, and Mr. Rigdon:

Enclosed please find an Order entered on March 17, 2025, by the Arkansas State Claims
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

WILLIE JONES (ADC [} CLAIMANT

V. CLAIM NO. 211057

ARKANSAS DIVISION OF

CORRECTION RESPONDENT
ORDER ON CLAIMANT’S

MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION

Now before the Arkansas State Claims Commission (the “Commission”) is a motion filed
by Willie Jones (the “Claimant”) for reconsideration of the Commission’s April 26, 2024, order
dismissing his claim against the Arkansas Division of Correction (the “Respondent”). Also
pending is Claimant’s petition for additional hearing testimony. At the motion hearing on March
5, 2025, Claimant proceeded pro se, and Miles Morgan appeared on behalf of Respondent. Based
upon a review of the filings, as well as the argument of the parties and the law of the State of
Arkansas, the Commission hereby finds as follows:

1. Claimant filed his claim on April 1, 2021, seeking $10,000.00 in damages, alleging

hat Respondent i o

2. Respondent filed a motion to dismiss, which the Commission denied on March 29,
2022.!

3. The Commission set a hearing on the claim for April 12, 2024. The Commission
issued subpoenas for Major U. Fields and Stephanie Converse, APN, as requested by Claimant

and a subpoena for Melissa Moore as requested by Respondent. As Ms. Converse was not an

1 The Commission also entered an order in this claim on February 1, 2024.
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employee of Respondent, the Commission instructed Claimant that he was responsible for serving
Ms. Converse’s subpoena.

4. Maj. Fields and Ms. Moore were present at the April 12, 2024, hearing. During the
hearing, Claimant declined to call Maj. Fields as a witness and did not mention Ms. Converse’s
absence. Claimant conducted a cross-examination of Maj. Fields and Ms. Moore.

5. Following the hearing, the Commission entered an order on April 26, 2024, finding
that Claimant did not present sufficient evidence of negligence. The April 26, 2024, order denied
and dismissed Claimant’s claim.

6. On April 29, 2024, Claimant filed a petition for additional hearing testimony,
arguing that he did not receive the subpoena issued by the Commission for Ms. Converse until
after the claim hearing.

7. Claimant then filed a motion for reconsideration of the Commission’s April 26,
2024, order, arguing, inter alia, that the Commission allowed hearsay testimony from Ms. Moore
and did not consider the physical evidence provided by Claimant.

8. Respondent did not respond to Claimant’s petition for additional hearing testimony
or Claimant’s motion for reconsideration.

9. The Commission reissued a subpoena for Ms. Converse to appear at the March 5,
2025, hearing.

10. At the March 5, 2025, motion hearing, the Commission granted Claimant’s petition
for additional hearing testimony and allowed Claimant to call Ms. Converse as a witness. After

being sworn in, Ms. Converse provided the following testimony:

e Ms. Converse conducted
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o After Ms. Converse’s

Claimant’s fall.

11.  Respondent declined to cross-examine Ms. Converse.

12.  Respondent argued that Claimant’s motion for reconsideration did not raise any
new or additional evidence as required by Rule 7.1 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.
Respondent also argued that the Commission previously found that Claimant did not present
sufficient evidence of negligence.

13. The Commission will consider Claimant’s motion for reconsideration in light of the
arguments made in Claimant’s petition for additional hearing testimony, as well as the testimony
of Ms. Converse during the March 5, 2025, hearing.

14.  In analyzing a motion for reconsideration, Rule 7.1 of the Commission Rules and
Regulations states that motions for reconsideration “will only be entertained if they set forth new
or additional evidence which was not [previously] available . . . .”

15, The Commission finds that, even considering the testimony of Ms. Converse during
the March 5, 2025, hearing, Claimant failed to present sufficient evidence of negligence.
Moreover, the Commission notes that Claimant’s motion for reconsideration did not otherwise set
forth new or additional evidence. As such, Claimant’s motion for reconsideration is DENIED, and

the April 26, 2024, Commission order remains in effect.

264



G.1

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Q'W e

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Dee Holcomb

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Henry Kinslow, Chair

ARKANSAS STATE CLAIMS COMMISSION
Sylvester Smith

DATE: March 17, 2025

1)

@)

©))

Notice(s) which may apply to your claim
A party has forty (40) days from transmission of this Order to file a Motion for Reconsideration or a Notice of Appeal
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

265




G.1

/L/J >P\ J‘-"‘/{B —;/f b ]-‘-’_LI\ /)\\q'}
APR -6 7 2005
AECEIVED

/
/

/ . < 3 [ .
Artonr! S0 ->//'f/1' Cllayms Chmma $Siond

\\“{[_— (//(‘

Ll ilck , Aakarsos FaD6i-3623
| : )
2 Malice c( /fﬂ”m‘
e o
N ETATS /R h Y
A , /
‘ (](J(W(g (-k .'!L"I'I }‘.’['J:[ ¢ [1 /\‘1‘ 21 /~\ £ Plf).((,\/vr..‘{‘/._’-/\l (.(
™77 g
///‘,,; /?’;C(:/’; (:\'7_ x('. J / '\!7 . ~/////‘L atr 15 A A ’LU_"{,)/
. . —ore ; =
Clu '“\/ &dg A ~//,-/f\ ’ ¢ f &l\/ﬁ (5\ &'f"tb' //l\’ ‘/ ok
f
. g | ,
-~ |
<k ¢ ( 4‘5’ ‘\_’ ,(,//’L /”14!.,1/5“, NS :E }c. cHeo o

/\/7(,'- /u //Ic /;ul\;"c ,f A} f €3S,

266



Pf. Sy

¢ l (‘_HL/

Wile 8 Soho
bl B

| C J )

\ - €<

$bin )
DEsY =" [[Ed

G.1

267



G.1

Statg Clai rka%sas
f'mss,o,.,

e e e Ep e e APR 0 7 2025
+ o __7_7 j:@*’é J}lf_ B RECEIVEB

_ .ﬂ‘l}(,ﬁr{&ls SJ/) C]H\MS C’cMr’lr‘Sﬁ'rc}( A ——

o edheB demes  Clemenk

Ve Cleme Mes?

ﬁn/mr/éns wastcu J Cc _uco\cm _Tchfgrfdcnl

o Nehee o] Appeol and Desgpiohors of he ewed

7o /]5;)57}@; M shll e,
[ 7/ /}ch /Dz: OHoce g/fqﬂqu #1 [V///, 13 Joﬂcg :
i)(bﬁtféf-mj Pro - 5; /%:nc by C/ucs j\’u/rcc /l 2 _V
/u Fppeels I e Aeharisos Gopeanl pssiomtly
JA _oalme 0 Soume 61 Mo Bebamen Datisiad
T st .__E';Q_}E{?I n by Achenzos s

Olﬁlrﬂ-s (iCMMl‘QSI(,)-/ R /A /"Jn ]{,w é«( /'/'ﬂ, jm‘fLﬁ

R S—— ST S
NS | : S —— B




G.1

— ¥ : 5 : =
1 (j_l_fﬂ Mmoot )L/-‘._:L; /1 o E{’ 'L\ { ,(.-‘l (( /0 '(C-" /('L~ fc /‘ (\/+

J‘FPFJ(,'; «ﬁ«,(/u.r_c {z "?ﬂoftCL ‘(}ZCH'\ }’\pr-('LM /?t::gpouLSrLzl.Jrcs

r/ec gz—n ’/A ?t(oﬁo gl [F Flrrch 9635

Ma. Mrles Pesiorinkes e /106 Recons

'j:;:(‘(/ddn.ﬁ-(? Lu1 }{GL Lu«.«]L&'(J !A ;' /U/ luh_,u\-{(-s

FPPCL.E(-\ ““[ﬁ‘s Cxt\\O t's de(_H(é ‘CH‘*QS c‘f’ﬂc'?-S

Czﬂ.e Sch; EMCES ﬂMi .Ddckt—:f' 120 Ac Cc; MPll e'd /H‘-‘g

Dacke Jod (b Jhe  Cleck ol the pakomsos

TQGHe'fm} Ags \’b\k{ )

Mia Jf_,,\_(ég /?EEL’L—"S‘I’ /Anl f‘//Tg_ Achnri$ns

.#ﬂ—#ﬁ: dn[mg_—gmm{ SSie N (r’f:]USé_ ‘f/l[, d’E-Sl?Hﬂ.A_:CI

Ec‘dc‘ﬂe ‘ILB !365 éflt\!eragJT, CCYLLC:gA{fm;!

,7@9»—(5‘/”‘1/ //L.J “L' //It’ Cleak «-‘( //m Anliarisnd

B ' 2\

269



.IQ\}

-

S 4
J

\6’/ /l 1A LC L

e

LUNTL 1S

ol

CAS

. @
VUA\') VX © XN 2

I~

G.1

270



( Eﬂ;/’r éazl;e_ a.{ Seifice

o f
“_:[: L.,;/f,t B,JQJ‘{ES 5::1, 1\&‘_:"?{:' !>:/ C&'-f-’f-lfifj £t

\fs:' n.-fi-,’ ,//;j ol *h*! hg_/f_{[ :}i:"}i' ,’V’/’MJ’L A “2‘3'3*95?. e

G.1

. § i " ; f Yy L] £ )
7 Seied oM pll ?ifL_ Lisled ©elors by DegeeTon asl
i 4 ) i | / i
Eitvelope (o j priniG A fRde pué Gozeed (b e { f 3¢

ﬁl 5,.@.-._;;»._ ba{z_w ’J‘Lf IH f,//(, U)-?s’it.é 510‘}*’/ j”"}',—’:f. T

/&{S&‘t{f;i-f.— ‘ ’1‘0 cach ,;.,e"' -/1'&&""“ Ldf/lv SJ*(&’-’E!*"-/ F '“'f'-"ug

Voo, ] ne i

Nrkedsps St ke Cla. pme
Jol érst C‘ﬂp.‘Ll PVeMdE
Su!‘}é Yo

LiHfle Tock  Aekams0s 7330/-3637

Co M PSS Gl (hq Cdpy c:":\

Vﬁﬂ/"ff. Trunhe J&well

M rules Moagan

Mz "Trza// '??igor-/

/Jﬂ/ﬁrﬂ‘/éms Pivisidet st Chacechors
Lgfﬂl -DG/".’VZJ'ME-'Vl

1802 Pike Avepic

Sode C

Moo lh Lillle Pock  pakaras 723 14

ey o [ 2
- - &4 i |
HE o8 !

Clacs

271



G.1

272



G.1

ESs (e —
Ppach 2o dS Ce T Tl \
parte 4 ol “Faese
Py (-"( M i EME s <
Sdn Pe 4 S i i e : : Jo

il
- | | .
/)é /;‘A"'Cl 7)/} I(,)? )£ ({7 ES '))v_/r 1 O
f |
..;‘i ’:: ",gi g"“ j/ /
7

—_—

| = RE oz, I
N & R iy el e Sc

¢ W R e

273





